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This document is compiled and published in accordance with the Local Government (General) Regulation 2005 

clause 175 (3) (b) and 175 (4) 

Schedule of Tenders Received 

Tender Details

Tender Type ☒RFT RFQ EOI 

Tender Ref No/ 

Tender Title 

F21/466 

Scarborough Park Central Irrigation 

Closing Date and Time 23 August 2021, 11am 

Tender Lodgement method: Tenderlink 

There were _____0___ member of the public present at this tender opening. 

The above Tender were opened at (Time) _11am___ on (Date) __23.08.21_____ in the presence 

of:  ..........................................................   .........................................................    ............... 

(Signature) (Print)     (Date) 

of:  ..........................................................    .........................................................    ............... 

(Signature) (Print)     (Date) 

of:  ..........................................................    .........................................................    ............... 

(Signature) (Print)     (Date) 

Verified by the Contract or Project Manager: 

      ..........................................................    .........................................................    ............… 

(Signature) (Print)     (Date) 

Roland Sinn 23.08.21

David Power 23.08.21

Natasha Petter 23.08.21

Faisal Nadeem 23.08.21

see email of confirmation

See email of confirmation

see email of confirmation

see email of confirmation
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The following submissions were received in response to above tender on or before the closing date 

and time.  Tender listed below are alphabetical or in order of opening, NOT in value or amount. 

 

 Organisation Name and Address ABN 

  

Hawkesbury Valley Irrigation Pty Ltd 

76 003 211 265 

  

JADDFE PTY LIMITED T/A Watermatic Irrigation 

46 097 407 791 

  

Never Stop Water Group of Companies 

90 107 666 606 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 



From: Roland Sinn
To: Natasha Petter; David Power; Faisal Nadeem
Subject: RE: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
Date: Monday, 23 August 2021 12:41:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Natasha,
 
I confirm I attended the tender opening meeting this morning and that the details in the Schedule of Tenders
Received is correct.
 
 
Regards,
 

Roland Sinn Procurement Specialist
444-446 Princes Highway, Rockdale NSW 2216
M 0429 338 722
E roland.sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au   W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au

 

 
 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 12:05 PM
To: Roland Sinn <Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>;
Faisal Nadeem <Faisal.Nadeem@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
 
Hi all
 
I can confirm we received 3 tender submissions and the attached are the documents we opened at today’s
tender opening:

Individual tender schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders received, once I
received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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From: Faisal Nadeem
To: David Power
Cc: Natasha Petter; Roland Sinn
Subject: Re: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
Date: Monday, 23 August 2021 3:38:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Natasha,

 
I confirm I attended the tender opening meeting this morning and that the details in the Schedule of Tenders
Received is correct.

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2021, at 12:43 pm, David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

﻿
Natasha,
 
I can confirm that I attended the Tender Opening Meeting for this tender and wish to confirm that
the 3 tender submissions listed are correct.
 
Regards
 

<image001.png>
David Power Content Manager Administrator
444-446 Princes Highway, Rockdale NSW 2216
T 02 9562 1878  M 0410 748 221
E david.power@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au

 
 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 12:05 PM
To: Roland Sinn <Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; David Power
<David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; Faisal Nadeem <Faisal.Nadeem@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
 
Hi all
 
I can confirm we received 3 tender submissions and the attached are the documents we opened
at today’s tender opening:

Individual tender schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders
received, once I received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

<image001.png>
Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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From: David Power
To: Natasha Petter; Roland Sinn; Faisal Nadeem
Subject: RE: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
Date: Monday, 23 August 2021 12:43:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Natasha,
 
I can confirm that I attended the Tender Opening Meeting for this tender and wish to confirm that the 3
tender submissions listed are correct.
 
Regards
 

David Power Content Manager Administrator
444-446 Princes Highway, Rockdale NSW 2216
T 02 9562 1878  M 0410 748 221
E david.power@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au

 
 

From: Natasha Petter <Natasha.Petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 23 August 2021 12:05 PM
To: Roland Sinn <Roland.Sinn@bayside.nsw.gov.au>; David Power <David.Power@bayside.nsw.gov.au>;
Faisal Nadeem <Faisal.Nadeem@bayside.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Scarborough Central Irrigation Tender Opening 23/08/21 F21 466
 
Hi all
 
I can confirm we received 3 tender submissions and the attached are the documents we opened at
today’s tender opening:

Individual tender schedules for each tenderer; and
The schedule of tenders received.

 
For your review and confirmation. I will add your confirmation to the schedule of tenders received, once
I received your email of confirmation.
 
Thank you
 
Kind regards
 
 

Natasha Petter Project Support Officer
10-14 Rye Avenue-Bexley, NSW 2207
T 02 9562 1532 
E natasha.petter@bayside.nsw.gov.au  W www.bayside.nsw.gov.au
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